

**Subject:** RE: Meeting  
**From:** MT Live Entertainment <mtliveentertainment@gmail.com>  
**Date:** 11/30/2017 01:14 PM  
**To:** Darin French <darin@lani.org>

Darin to with parking we go to?

On Nov 29, 2017 11:47 AM, "Darin" <[darin@lani.org](mailto:darin@lani.org) <mailto:darin@lani.org>> wrote:

Great. I will see you outside the main entrance on Main Street at 1:45.

See you then.

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970 <<https://maps.google.com/?q=800+S.+Figueroa+Street,+Ste.+970%0D+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017&entry=gmail&source=g>>

Los Angeles, CA 90017 <<https://maps.google.com/?q=800+S.+Figueroa+Street,+Ste.+970%0D+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017&entry=gmail&source=g>>

213/627-1822 x13 <tel:(213)%20627-1822>

213/627-1821 <tel:(213)%20627-1821> fax

[darin@lani.org](mailto:darin@lani.org) <<mailto:darin@lani.org>>

From: Don Swartz [<mailto:donswartz@cox.net> <<mailto:donswartz@cox.net>> ]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:42 AM  
To: Darin; 'Ana M. Ricardo'; 'Fr. John Bakas'; 'Jacob Segal'; 'Leonardo Magana'; 'Marc Tavakoli'; 'Vanessa Rivera'  
Cc: 'Donald Duckworth'; 'John Kopatsis'  
Subject: RE: Meeting

Darin:

I would still like to attend.

DES

From: Darin [<mailto:darin@lani.org>]

RE: Meeting

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Ana M. Ricardo <[mtliveentertainment@gmail.com](mailto:mtliveentertainment@gmail.com)> <<mailto:mtliveentertainment@gmail.com>> >; Don Swartz <[donswartz@cox.net](mailto:donswartz@cox.net)> <<mailto:donswartz@cox.net>> >; Fr. John Bakas <[frbakas@stsophia.org](mailto:frbakas@stsophia.org)> <<mailto:frbakas@stsophia.org>> >; Jacob Segal <[jsegal@standardmanagement.com](mailto:jsegal@standardmanagement.com)> <<mailto:jsegal@standardmanagement.com>> >; Leonardo Magana <[maganaleonardo@hotmail.com](mailto:maganaleonardo@hotmail.com)> <<mailto:maganaleonardo@hotmail.com>> >; Marc Tavakoli <[marc@mdtproperties.com](mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com)> <<mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>> >; Vanessa Rivera <[vrivera@saintthomasla.org](mailto:vrivera@saintthomasla.org)> <<mailto:vrivera@saintthomasla.org>> >  
Cc: Donald Duckworth <[duckworth.donald@gmail.com](mailto:duckworth.donald@gmail.com)> <<mailto:duckworth.donald@gmail.com>> >; John Kopatsis (<[kopatsis@gmail.com](mailto:kopatsis@gmail.com)> <<mailto:kopatsis@gmail.com>> ) <[kopatsis@gmail.com](mailto:kopatsis@gmail.com)> <<mailto:kopatsis@gmail.com>> >  
Subject: Meeting

Hi Everyone,

I just received an email from Luis at CD1 and he said the Councilmember will be out sick tomorrow. However, his Chief of Staff would still like to meet with us if you are still interested.

Let me know and I will confirm.

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970 <<https://maps.google.com/?q=800+S.+Figueroa+Street,+Ste.+970%0D+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017&entry=gmail&source=g>>

Los Angeles, CA 90017 <<https://maps.google.com/?q=800+S.+Figueroa+Street,+Ste.+970%0D+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017&entry=gmail&source=g>>

213/627-1822 x13 <tel:(213)%20627-1822>

213/627-1821 <tel:(213)%20627-1821> fax

[darin@lani.org](mailto:darin@lani.org) <<mailto:darin@lani.org>>